= .““l SMW ENGINEERING GROUP, INC.
158 BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE

BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA 35244
TELEPHONE: (205) 252-6985

FACSIMILE: (205) 795-7253

November 15, 2021

Ms. Beth Garmon

Principal Planner/Development Review Coordinator
Hall County Planning & Development

2875 Browns Bridge Road

Gainesville, GA 30504

Re: Certification of Verizon Wireless Balloon Test at 4410 Holly Springs Road
Verizon Wireless Pond Fork

Dear Ms. Garmon,

Verizon Wireless contracted SMW Engineering Group, Inc. as a third-party to certify the correct
location and height of a balloon during a balloon test conducted by the engineering firm,
Kimley-Horn. The balloon test took place on Saturday, November 6, 2021, between the hours of
10:00 am and 2:00 pm at 4410 Holly Springs Road, Gillsville, GA 30543. Please accept this letter
as the official certification that the balloon test was conducted from the correct location with
the coordinates of north 34.250132 and west -83.678267. Furthermore, the balloon was
extended to the correct height of 265’. Please direct any questions or comments to Lannie
Greene at 678-780-9221 or Igreene@pyramidns.com

Sincerely,

0/:26:10 -06'00'
Jeremy D. Sharit
SMW Engineering Group, Inc.
GA PE lic# 37206
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